Message

From: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

Sent: 9/26/2019 9:24:14 AM

To: IBECproject [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]

Subject: FW: IBEC: AB 987

Addie Farrell

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:54 PM

To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) <t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com)
<n.basu@fehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson (M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com)
<M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard {j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) <j.gard@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 987

Hi Christing,

'm available during the following:
2713 10am-Zpm

2/14: 12pm-3pm and 4:30-5:30pm

Are we going to need to include Rovee and Whit/Tiffany?
Respectfully,

Rindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager . City of Inglewood
Fconomic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard @ Inglewood, C4A 90301
VIZ10) 412-5330 ¢ F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service., QOMMITMENT to Frobiem Solving. BETERMENATION 1o Succeed,

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esasso.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 12:40 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcoxf@citvetinglewond.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese@citvofinglewood.org>

Cc: Addie Farrell <AFarrelif@esassac,com>; Brian Boxer <BRaxerflesassec.com>; Tom Gaul - Fehr & Peers
(Leaul@fchrandpeers.com) <tgaul@ishrandpesrs.com>; Netai Basu (rLhasu@ehrandpeers.com)
<nubasu@tehrandpeers.com>; Mike Samuelson (M. Samuebon@fehrandpesrs.com)

<M. Samuslon@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard (Lgard@iehrandpesrs.com) <Lzard@iehrandpesrs.com>
Subject: IBEC: AB 987

Mindy and Peter,



The project applicant is interested in discussing the AB 987 application and the transportation inputs that went into the
initial application. They would like to set up a call between AECOM and our team, including City staff and F&P. | would
like to schedule a call with F&P, the City staff, and the Applicant team to discuss. Can you and others on this email chain
please suggest some times that you are available for a conversation on Wednesday 2/13 and Thursday 2/14?

Thanks,
Christina




